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DATE: December 8, 1998 
TO : Kay Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of Records & 

FROM: Grace A. a y ,  Division of Legal Services 
RE: Docket N 941102-E1 - Petition for Approval of Proposed 

Pilot/Expe ea1 Time Pricing Program and Associated 
Rate Schedule 

According to the CASR, this docket closed 7/29/98. Staff has 
informed me that this was in error and that the docket must be 
-mf to receive confidential filinTs hy C l l l f  P o w e r  ra+an& 
which are ongoing in the surveillance phase of this docket. Please 
reopen this docket until December 31, 1999, at which time staff 
will review the information and decide whether to revise the CASR. 
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